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From: Reddick, Herman P.

To: Schaffer, Craig; Gufler, Rachael

Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees
Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:54:15 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Please use this email as approval of FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees.

From: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Hi Herman,

Rachael accepted the attached email as Karina’s approval of the BL. | think if you do the same type of
email we should be good!

-Craig

From: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:28 PM

To: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Okay, thanks. | will also check my deleted mail. | have noticed that some documents go straight
there without me ever seeing them.

From: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Hi Herman,

That is strange! It shows that it went to you. Let me check with Rachael, but | believe if you respond
to her and | by email, she can include that as your approval.

I will write back to you once | hear back from her that this will be an okay workaround.

Thanks!
Craig

From: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:20 PM
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To: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

| haven’t seen the EA.

From: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Reddick, Herman P.
<Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy,
Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Drager, Tracy
<Tracy.Drager@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Galvan, Karina <Karina.Galvan@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gufler, Rachael

<Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Good afternoon,

An amendment was made to the attached Board Letter. For those who have already approved, your
approval will incorporate the change listed below and in the updated Board Letter that is attached.

Updated (Relevant Board Actions): May 5, 2020 (16) Business Stability During the COVID-19 Crisis;
December 3, 2013 (1) Adopt an Ordinance Amending The San Diego County Administrative Code
Relating To The Establishment Of San Diego County Fire Authority Fees And Charges

Original (Relevant Board Actions): December 3, 2013 (1) Adopt an Ordinance Amending “The San
Diego County Administrative Code Relating To The Establishment Of San Diego County Fire Authority
Fees And Charges”

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know and | would be happy to assist.
Thank you,

Craig Schaffer
Administrative Analyst
San Diego County Fire

Mobile: 619-964-1419
Email: craig.schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov

5510 Overland Ave. Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123

www.sdcountyfire.org

From: Schaffer, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; 'Reddick, Herman P.'
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

Subject: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Good morning, Approvers,

You will be receiving an email requesting your electronic approval of the AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, ARTICLE XX, RELATING TO SAN
DIEGO COUNTY FIRE CHARGES AND FEES (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter. For your reference, the
final version used in EA is attached along with the associated attachments are included in this email.

Please contact me with any feedback, changes, or questions.
Thank you,

Craig Schaffer
Administrative Analyst
San Diego County Fire

Mobile: 619-964-1419
Email: craig.schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov

5510 Overland Ave. Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123

www.sdcountyfire.org
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From: Galvan, Karina

To: Gufler, Rachael; Degracia, Rosemarie

Cc: Schaffer, Craig

Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees
Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:12:03 AM
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Good morning,
Please use this email as approval of FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees.

Thank you,
Karina

From: Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 10:47 AM

To: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Galvan, Karina
<Karina.Galvan@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Good Morning Ladies!

Rosemarie, I saw you approved the No Cost Communications, so I went ahead in EA and swapped
out Karina for you on this item. However, it wouldn’t let me list you as role #1 with others and
therefore had to list you as role #2. Meaning, you will not receive a notification request for your
approval until all others listed have approved the board letter.

If you want, you can provide me your approval through here and I can just remove you and use the
approval log with your approval email and docket that way. Up to you!

Thank you,
Rachael N. Gufler

CAO Staft Officer
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Public Safety Group

Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov
619.531.4504 (Office) | 619.507.1654 (Cell)

1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 205, San Diego, CA 92101-2422 | MS A-65

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
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From: Kennedy, Toroshinia

To: Schaffer, Craig

Cc: Gufler, Rachael

Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees
Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:04:43 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved.

Toroshinia Kennedy
she/her/hers

County of San Diego

Office of Financial Planning

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352

San Diego, CA 92101

@& 619.531.5171

P4 toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

From: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Drager, Tracy
<Tracy.Drager@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: 5/4 & 5/18 - Fire - FY2021-22 San Diego County Fire Fees

Good afternoon,

We have received reports that the EA system may not be sending out notifications to approvers. As
such, in order to ensure we are able to meet docketing deadlines, please send your approval of this
item via email to myself and CAO Staff Officer Rachael Gufler (cc’d). | have reattached the Board
Letter and supporting documentation to this email for your reference.

If you have any questions, please feel free to let us know and we would be happy to assist.

Kind Regards,
= Craig Schaffer
Administrative Analyst
San Diego County Fire
Mobile: 619-964-1419
Email: craig.schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov

5510 Overland Ave. Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123

www.sdcountyfire.org

From: Schaffer, Craig
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 1:17 PM
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
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